
TO: 
ATTN: 
FROM: Public Works Agency 
DATE: October 14,2003 

RE: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF OAKLAND TO 
INSTALL BICYCLE LANES ON MACARTHUR BOULEVARD 
BETWEEN PARK BOULEVARD AND LAKESHORE AVENUE, 
BY RECONFIGURING THE TRAVEL LANES 

Office of the City Manager 
Deborah Edgerly, Interim City Manager 

SUMMARY 

A resolution has been prepared for Council that authorizes the installation of bicycle 
lanes on MacArthur Boulevard between Park Boulevard and Lakeshore Avenue. The 
proposed improvements in general will include reconfiguration of the travel lanes from 
four to three where feasible to improve both pedestrian and bicycle safety. The 
reconfigured lanes consist of two general travel lanes, a center two-way left-turn lane, 
and a combined bicycle lane and wide outer lane in opposing directions to improve 
bicycle access. In addition, a Class I11 connecting route (signed, not striped) will be 
installed from MacArthur Boulevard on Beacon and Boden Streets to complete the 
westbound bicycling connection to Lakeshore Avenue. (See Attachment A: Project 
Map). 

This project is consistent with the following City Council Budget Priorities: 

Make Oakland a Safe City by improving perception of safety 
Improve Oakland Neighborhoods by improving traffic/bike/pedestrian safety 
Inspire Creativity and Civic Engagement by fostering collaboration with and 
among community-based organizations and City departments to enhance 
community ownership and participation. 

FISCAL IMPACTS 

Approval of this project is requested in order to add bike lanes on MacArthur Boulevard 
as part of the annual street resurfacing contract (Project C17180). Adequate funding was 
secured to cover design, project management, construction inspection and other related 
costs. 


























